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Federal Communications Commission .
445 12" Street, S.W. Federal Communtcations Commisaion

Washington, D.C. 20554 Office of the Secretary
Attention: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re:  WSPS(FM), Concord, NH - Facility ID No. 62166
Notice of Temporary Discontinued Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

St. Paul’s School (“SPS”), licensee of noncommercial educational FM station WSPS,
Concord, New Hampshire, by counsel and pursuant to Section 73.561(d) of the Commission’s
rules, hereby notifies the Commission that WSPS temporarily discontinued broadcast operations
on July 5, 2014 due to a malfunctioning Auditronics console. SPS is in the process of seeking to
have the console unit repaired and implementing an alternate method of resuming broadcast
operations while the repair takes place. If WSPS is unable to resume broadcast operations within
30 days from July 5 it will file a request for special temporary authority to remain off-air.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, or if any additional information is
required, please contact undersigned counsel.

Sincerely,
f;.,-‘/ //7. ,//

Mark Van Bergh ‘
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cc: Audio Division
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